Town of Stonington
Board of Sslegtmen and
Mystic River Boathouse Park Implementation Committee
) ~ Jolnt Special Mestitig Minutes
Stonington Human Services Building, Stonington, CT
July 10,2017

The Stonington Board of Selectmen and the Mystic River Boathouse Park Implamentation. Committee held a joint special
meeting on this date, July 10, 2017, at the Stonington Human Services Building at 7:00 p.m. Present were Rob. Simmons,
Chairman, First Selectman; Mike Crowley, Nick Kepple, Tom Swilz, Steve Planchon, Alan Strunk, Kathtyn Burchenal, Breck
Perkins, Jim Kelley, Ana de Oliveira, Recording Secretary as well as Jason Vincent, Stoninglon Birector of Planning; Chad
Frost, Kent Frost Company, and members of the public.

Lats arrival Mike O'Neill, Vice Chairman, 7:06 p.m.

Members absent: Kate Rotella, Selectwornan, Mike Speliman, Selectman; Bryan Bertz, Steve White, Scott Bates and Frank
Todisco,

1) Call to order
Chaitman Simmonis called the miseting to order at 7:00 p.m.
2) Pledge of Allegiance
Chaitrnan Simmons asked that Kathryn Burchienal lead the committee in the pledge.
3) Comments from the:Public
There ware no comments from the Public,
4) . Approval of Minutes
GChairman Simmons tabled the June 8, 2017 minutes in order to give the-comriltees more time to review.
B) Correspondence
There was no correspondence.
6) Old Business
s Discussion — Update on Friands of Stonington Crow
Brack Perkins spoke on bshalf of the Friends: of Stonington Crew that they are in the midst of a fundraising
campaign and are looking at coming up: with & marketing process along with some- type of gage to show the
progress of fundraising.
7) New Business
Discussion — Memorandum of Understaling between the Town of Stonington and Mystic Seaport
Chairman Simmons notad Wr. White is not. present toright. Charmen Simmens atided he was toid this
memorandum was approved by Steve White,

« Discussion —Contract Tasks and Approval _
Chairman Simmons noted everyane should of received-a copy of the contract this afternoon. The contract terms
are front and back for the first nine pages and Exhibit A Scope of Semvices was taken from the Project
Understanding and Approach which was sent out previously whiich is-on pagies 95to 103 of the-HFQ.response.
Chairman Simmons directed the meeting to Chad Frost fo discuss the-contract and Jason Vincent and then

opened up the mesting for questions.

Mr. Frost noted- he would hit some-of the key points of the contract and added he will work with: staff, Public
Works and Fihance to make sure all key points are covered. Mr. Frost'also added the contract magls all the
liems the -committes: asked for such as Insurance which I8 giester than the committee wanted. M, Frost
commented the number of tasks on the Scope of Services proposal are now slightly different. Mr. Frost
explained and defined sach of the aight sub tasks; Task 1-Project Kickoft & Informational Gafhering, Task 2-Site
Analysis; Task 3-Evironmental Assessments; Task 4-Pre-Demclition Assessment; Task 5:Stakehalder
Coordination and Public Involvement; Task 6-Conceptual Plans, Task7-Design Development and Task 8-Master
Plan. Mr. Frost noted that not included in the contract and will be incuded in & separate contract is-the Project
Manager component; reason being is that contract will start now and go through the entire duration of the:
master plan contract, therefore, having a longer timeframie.  Mr. Frostsaid the:other change is the -RFQ under
the shorsling section was laken out because of the amount of work that goes into getting the permils. Mr. Frost
explained the Master Plan is a guiding document of where-all the faciities should.go; construction drawings is.a
separats centract, and permiiting contract comes after the Master Plan,

Mr. Perking asked would the Master Plan inform or will the agenciss that will be giving the approval for those
documents will those documents:be able to go before those agencies for their high level of opinion? Mr. Frost
responded yes, as part of the aster Plan we will be talking to all those agencies to get their feedback.

Page-1-of &




Town of Stonington
Board of Selectmen and
Mystic River Boathouse Park Implementation Comimittee
Joint Special Meeting Minutes
Stonington Human Services Building, Stonington, CT
July 10,2017

Mr. Frost added it would not be fully construction docurments that they require for the permiits,. and the permit
level drawings are not included at this point because of many factors, Chairman Simmons noted there will be
consultation and later interaction with- detall construction drawings. Mr. Frost responded, yes, because at this
time we do not know what the Master Plan wilt invelve. Mr. Perkine asked if we get to that:point, are you able to
create those drawings? Mr. Frost sald absolutely and added that Exhibit E, page 32, shows the:sgope-of services
for conslruction, which is what you would need after the phase we are. discussing is over, Jocal permitting,
construction documents, bidding, construction observations, and how the fees are dotermiried. Mr. Frost noles
the fees have not been discussed with the Town and not part of the actual contract and would take an
amendment, but we addad this to this section to-put the fee percentage range out there. M. Parkins asked is
this including tha cost of the boathouse or just the landscape. M. Frost responded no just everything on the'sils.

Jasan Vincent-explainad he fésls:it is reasonable to lock in a future work component i teims of fess, in case.we
chose to continue to work with Kenit Frost after the Master Plan and have:sormg level of confidente that the wark
would be what we expact it 1o ba. Mr. Vincent also added he likes the idea of having ala carte iterns and feels
thera Is nothing shocking in the contract:and hopes the committee could authorize the First Selectman’to
proceed. Mr. Vincent would then proceed with.council with the Finance Diractor and Town attormey this would be

a good first step for the-group.

Chairman Simmons noted Mr. Vincent's name is mentioned on page 8 of the-contract and asked Mr. Viicent to
explain. Jason Vincent explained he Is the facllitator for the grant award and his role Is to make certain the town
is complying with the termis-of the.grant, and the Director of Finance role is that-gll bills are:paid. Mr. Vincent
suggestad technical guidance come from the Director of Public Works; since stie is-familiar with this type of work:
and knows what the future needs wili be,

Chairman Simmons asked what is Exhibit X. Mr. Frost explained we do. fiot have Mhat yet aid that is the
discussion for tonight; with regards to level of public: involvement. Challman . Simmons spoke of some:gramimar
changes rieaded on page-one.on Task 6. Tom Switz asked that under Section 2 — Compensation, the wording be
changed from “reimbursable” to read, “Reasonable out of pocket expeiises” Chairman Simmaong agreed to the
change. Mt. Switz also asked for a ballpark figure of what the anticipaled stibcontractor pricing wil ba. Mr. Frost
raferred to the Schadule of Fees/Serviess on page 30 of the Mastar Plan saying all the sulbi consullants there are
not subject to the 10% cost. If there is & consultant that needs to b added the administrative cost is where the
10% comes Into play. Mr. Frost suggested changing the wordihg under Section 2- Compensation (B) as follows:!
"All additional services subcontractor pricing not mentioned on page 30 shall be bitled at cost, plus 10%.

Mr. Frost added we would come to the committes for authirization on-any such item first. Mr. Perkins asked. if
there is-anylhing that indicates that in the contract or a pricing threstiold. Mr. Frost replied no but we will always
comeé to the committee for authorization on anything not.covared urier contract and will net procged until we

have authorization.

Nick Kepple had questions on the Scope of Services as:it:relates t6 the cost and which tasks are included in this
cost, Mr. Kepple asked Mr. Frost for clarification on the tasks, thie order they will be done in and the cost
assoclated with each. Mr. Kepple asked a chart be geherated that describes each phase and in what sequence
the tasks will be done for mote clarification for the cominiittee and the public. Mr, Kepple also asked atimetable
be added to the task chart. Breck Perkins spoka there are special items beyond this Master Pian such as-the
environmental aspect of the project, which will have additional documonts and fees fo do these services. Mr.
Parkins adds that a footnots.needs to be added to the task list thal explains other lees associated with added
services. Mike Crowley added he also feels the tasks on a chari'onone page is.a good idea and easior to follow
than the existing format. Mr. Vincent also agreed a chart sshowing tasks, timetable; and fees: for each
component. Mr. Vihcen! sald a chart could be developed with Mr. Frosl's assistance and passed out to.the
committee for approval. Breck Perkins.asked If this plan is going fo thetown attomay.

Chairman Simmons explained options for the nexi. steps such as, table the gontract for approval, table ot a
special meeting; and approval with certain stiputalions., Chalrman Simions stated he wants the: commitiee-to

‘Page 2 of 4




Town of Stonington
Board of Selactmen-and
Mystic River Boathouse Park Implementation Commitiee
Joint Special Meeting Minutes
Stonington Human Services Building, Stonington, CT
July 10, 2017

fesl comfortable with the plan and give the fown members.time to review before approving, Breck Perkins asked
if a letter of intent could be drawn. Mr. Crowley feels all members and community should he given time to-
revisw. Mr. Frost noted he wants the committee to understand all the parts of the plan. Mr. Frost will work with
the town staff en-the:rest.

Breck Pstkins asked about the additional services and vitiat deliverables are Involved. Mr. Frost-explained these
are all items &fter the: Master Plan to the finish work. Mr. Petkins asked these deliverables bo:stated oh the
Master Plan. Nir. Perkins asked howinformation is going fo be tracked. Mr, Frost explétied this is-a topic for
discussion tonight and that all informatien will be added to & Dropbox.

Mike O'Nsill asked if the pre-demolition.assessment would be tabléd at this tine and will there b some savings
in this area. Mr. Frost said will be shopping that item out again.

Nick Kepple feels the committee needs to set up a special meeting in the next two weeks to review all the ilems
in question including the chart:and.contract and then be ready to act on contract appravel. Mr. Kepple suggested
thers should be an arbitration [fem In'the contract. Mr. Kepple-also noted that page 24, under “The Boathouge"
section, first.sentence should be changed to read “primary coniponent of this park wilf be a future boathouse for
community-rowing facilily to include the Steniigton Crew”. Chairman Simmons suggested:the special mesting to
be held on July 24,

Motion 1: A motion was. made by Nick Kepple and seconded by Breck Perkins to table the contract fo be
considered at a special meeting on July:24 at 7pm at a place TBD. All ware in tavor and the motion carriad.

Breck Perkins felt that in the midst of many people reviewing the contract there should be a repository for all the
comments. Chairman Simmons reassured the committee all comments would be captured and shared with the-
comiittes slectronically. Nick Kepple asked all comments regarding the contract from the committee be.shared
with Chalrman Simmons:hefore the special meeting.

Disgussion = Project Goals

Chairman Simmons spoke on'the list of program slements and asked the committee share items 1o:be added to
thie listin Exhibit B of the contract. Mr. Frost explaingd bsfore the public involvement meetings he would ke the:
commiittes’s. Input on these itams. Chairman Simmons explainad he feals:fivst and foremost the park balongs 1o
the peaple of the town arid a public access to the water for kayaking, canoeing, and described by others.as a
gateway to Mystic. Chalrman Simmons added he wolifd like to.ses the boathouse bullt.closar to the Latitude:41
building and keep the other area open. Mike Crowley agrees the boathouse building should move closer to the
restaurant and make the park as big as possible and keep the waterfront free to launch and do whatevar the
public would fike to do there. The commiltes feels no music bands and no activitios are already happening
dawntown should happen at this park. Chairman Simmons explained your cannot keep tourists legally-out of the:
park and a family event must be permilled because it is town property. Mr. Frost spoke on the issue of parKing
and quantity needed. Kathryn Burchenal added it-should be clear when the park opens, maybe: posters of
something that tells peopls right away that it is'to be used for a boating park. Chairman Simmens. explaingd his
view on the laok of the park, amenities of the park and the need for-a madest shelfer: Mr..Frost feels the park
will be hot and a covered area would bie-good to-have as a cooling element. The commiltes spoke of othet areas
in town with pavilions. Brack Petkins.said the park should have public bathrooms. Chairman Simions stated
he is opposed to It-and that there are some in the bullding once it is built, Mr. Perking and Mr, Crdwley
commentad these are things thal needed to be looked at. Mr. Frost says the one in the building can be
accessed through the outside of the building as well.

The committee feels lass is more on the park, keeping it simple bul attractive and appealing and as green as it
oan be is the idea, Mr, Kepple commented keeping the view open as much as possible will make it moteg
appealing to people passing on Rte. 27 while seeing a-part of the Mystic River. Mike O'Neill spoke of having
public space around the boathouse building, have access to the back of the building and incorporate it to-the

Page3of 4




Town of Stonington
Board of Selectmen and
Mystic River Boathouse Park Implementation Commitiee
Joint Special Meeting Minutes
Stonington Human Services Building, Stonington, CT
' July 10, 2017

design of the building for picnics. Alan Strunk feels by adding more amenities it would make visitors' stay longer.
Bratk Parkins. asked about the plan for a.walkway from the cemetery 1 the Seapor__i-and.if-ewe.can keep that idea
going would be important. Steve Planchon spoke about thetres line and said we. will need to-wait and see-what
rees will need to ba-taken down.  Mr. Frost asked the commiltée what spegilic. type. of amenilies and focal
points the committee would like 1o see in-the park. Mr. Frost asked for more specific detailed ideas of items,
elomens that can add character fo the park and represent Stonington. Thie commitiee made it clear they want
altractive, appealing, and as green as il can be and not obstruct the view-af the river. Mt: Planchon:asksd for a
more visual plan so people can get a betier idea of the look of the paik. Chairman Simmons asked Mr. Frost to
show the committas some of the madern fealures that he suggests for the.commillee’s review.

+ Discussion — Schedule of Events
ChalrmanSimmons expliined these are events the-commitfee would like to schedule. Ghairman Simmons

commentad puliing together a graphic and page thét explains the components of the contract and timgline for the
community forum s important. Mr, Frost asked if we arepresenting a blank slate to the public or afewe.going to
have & list of items, Mr. Pérkins feels the committes needs control of pragess. Mr. Crowloy feels we needto lay it
out, have a plan and then have the public have a say en that plan: Ghairman Stmmons asked the commiltee
their view on where 1o hold the public mesting, the commillee suggested al.the park. Mr. Frost.gave the
compiltteis:optiohal ideas of what eould be presented suchias, a survey that has-an aetlal photo with itand input
of studies from the environmental or & list of twenty program items willi fees 5o the-public can rank which is most
important. Kathryn Burchenal questionad what types of items 1o put on the list. Chairman Simmons asked M
Frost whan would be a good time for the public maeting. Mr. Frost feels after Labor Day would be best ag that
would be after summer vacatioris. Mike O'Neill commienited that this park is for access to the water and adding
many attractions are not rieeded, this should be-mare-of a vehicle to get-access to the water. Kathtyn Burchenal
suggested lookinig at what kind of items the public would want as amerilies that are-usalul; like handicap access
and add those iterms for the public to comment on atthe public:meseting: Ms. Burchenal.commented if the
comnmiittee is against adding a playground ther why put it on-the list for public commant. Mr, Vincent added these
fters should-be an the list so people canact on them.and the cominittes: have a better feel of what the public
wants at the park.

‘Chairman-Simmons suggested the community forum be:on Satirday, Septernbar9 at 1p.m, unider atent or
inside the Latitude 41. Mr. Frost suggested the community walk the park then ieet ingide for the. reiainder of

the-forum,

Mr. Frost asked how Chairman Simmons would like to distribute information. Ghairman Simmons said Jason
Vincent is the point of contact and Barbara McKreli the point-of contagtfor the techinical aspects: '

8) Gomments from the Public
There were no commants from the public,
9) Comments from the Commiftee
There were no comments from the-Committee
10} Adjourn
Motion: 2: A motlon was miade by h‘fﬁ’ke Crowley and secanded by Tom Switz to adjoum at 8:38-p.m.

Respectfully submitted

D OLeF;

Ana de Qliveira C
Racording Secretary /

Stacey Gaw

Recording Secretary-- -

wins

Pige 4 of 4




